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1.0 SCOPE OF THIS CORRIGENDUM 

1.1 This corrigendum dated 28.12.2021 is issued for, 

(a) Technical clarifications to Section VII – Technical Specifications raised by 

interested bidder.  

1.2 Except for details mentioned herein, all other details contained in the tender no. 

BNPM/OTE/LABORATORY ITEMS/0571/2021-22 Dated 14.12.2021, shall remain 

applicable and unchanged. 

2.0 REVISION TO THE TENDER:- 

2.1 Clause no. 1.1 (a) is as below, 

S No Tender Clause Bidders Query BNPM Remarks 

1.  

Section VII – 

Technical 

Specifications 

Sl no 44 – Indicator Bottle (MOC: Plastic): 

Capacity – 60ML or 120ML? 

100 ml & above is 

acceptable. 

2.  Sl no. 45 & 46 – Nessler Tube (25ml & 

50ml): Is this nessler cylinder? & 25ml 

tube/cylinder is not available. Only 50ml & 

100ml capacity are available. 

Required as per tender 

specifications. 

3.  Sl no. 47 & 48 – Pipette Bulb (Silicon Rubber: 

50ml & 25ml):  Bulb in natural rubber 

material with capacity up to 100ml in each? 

Required as per tender 

specifications. 

4.  Sl no. 51 & 52 – Conical Flask (100ml & 

250ml): Wide mouth or Narrow mouth? 

Required is Wide mouth. 

5.  Sl no. 53 & 54 – Burette (25ml & 50ml): 

Straight bore stopcock or Rota flow needle 

valve stopcock? 

Required is Straight bore 

stopcock. 

6.  Sl no. 63 – Crucible (silica-50ml): With Lid or 

Without Lid & Low Form or Tall Form? 

Required is without lid & 

low form. 

7.  Sl no. 64 & 65 – Crucible (Porcelain-50ml & 

80ml): With Lid or Without Lid & 80ml 

Crucible is not available. Only 50ml & 100ml 

capacity is available. 

Capacity as per tender 

specifications & crucible 

is required with lid.  

 


